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State of Florida . .
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 20, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Michael Lake r

RE: RAF non payments - Fifth set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (fifth set) that I ami forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
May is $2.0 and Penalty is $10. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what amount a
utility owes the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep the data

for your file.
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Should you have any questions, please let me know.
G:\p15.mpl









SERORE

-
raceive the
§ o i oo oo o
'::r 0 /ovarne of thin haren 55 fhat we can metum 1 | girg fne!
® Alach ® T bund of e euipinon, or o P backl # ece doee nol 1. O Addresses’s Aodress i
L4 “Fahar rasmber.
o e e i
3. Ariicls Addressad i 4a. Articie Number
. poys)
B D) Regisiered Q Certibed
: O Express Mal O inewred {
l C Ram Receipt for Marchandes [0 COD I
/IR9 D
"5 Fiscaived By: (Prird Name) 8. Addressse's Address {Ony ¥ requasied !
and fse i paidf)
l [ . {Addressse or
3 X

3
g

1, Decamber 1084





